
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
1435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD  21046 

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive change  

This is to request a Class II permissive change as following FCC ID. 

Description of permissive changed parts 

1) CPU1 (CPU) replace from WT56F108 to WT56F216.
It is not a pin replacement and cpu pin number reduced from 68pins to 53pins on the
PCB. The new chip has the same basic function as the old chip

2) IC3 (Audio Amp.) replace from TDA2822 to D4890.

FCC ID: MMAT35A 

There is no change to the previously reported output power, modulation circuit, frequency 
determining circuitry, etc.. If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free 
to contact me 

Sincerely, 

Date: 2022. 05. 24. 

____________________________ 
Butch Rittmann 
Director of Engineering 

The new chip component is pin-for-pin compatible.




